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NEW QUESTION: 1You have a Microsoft Exchange Server 2019 organization that contains a
shared mailbox named Inquiries.You need to configure Inquiries to meet the following
requirements:* A user named Userl must have full access to the mailbox without having
permissions to send email messages.* A user named User2 must be able to send email
messages that appear to come from the mailbox.How should you complete the PowerShell
script? To answer, select the appropriate options in the answer area.NOTE: Each correct
selection is worth one point.Answer: Explanation:Explanation

NEW QUESTION: 2From the following spam mail header, identify the host IP that sent this
spam? From [email&#160;protected] [email&#160;protected] Tue Nov 27 17:27:11 2001
Received: from viruswall.ie.cuhk.edu.hk (viruswall [137.189.96.52]) by eng.ie.cuhk.edu.hk
(8.11.6/8.11.6) with ESMTP id fAR9RAP23061 for ; Tue, 27 Nov 2001 17:27:10 +0800 (HKT)
Received: from mydomain.com (pcd249020.netvigator.com [203.218.39.20]) by
viruswall.ie.cuhk.edu.hk (8.12.1/8.12.1) with SMTP id fAR9QXwZ018431 for ; Tue, 27 Nov 2001
17:26:36 +0800 (HKT) Message-Id: >[email&#160;protected|From: "china hotel web"To: "Shlam"
Subject: SHANGHAI (HILTON HOTEL) PACKAGE Date: Tue, 27 Nov 2001 17:25:58 +0800
MIME-Version: 1.0 X-Priority: 3 X-MSMail- Priority: Normal Reply-To: "china hotel web"A.
137.189.96.52B. 8.12.1.0C. 203.218.39.20D. 203.218.39.50Answer: C

NEW QUESTION: 3Refer to the exhibit.A service provider would like to use Ethernet OAM to
detect end-to-end connectivity failures between SP- SW1 and SP-SW2. In which two of these
ways can you design this solution? (Choose two.)A. Enable Y.1731 Connectivity Fault
Management on the SP switches.B. Enable IEEE 802.1ag Connectivity Fault Management on the
SP switches.C. E-LMI PDUs must be forwarded over VPLS.D. Cisco Discovery Protocol PDUs
must be forwarded over the VPLS.E. Use upward maintenance endpoints on the SP switches.
Answer: B,EExplanation:Explanation/Reference:Explanation:

NEW QUESTION: 4You have an Azure virtual machine named VM1 that runs Windows Server


/cdn-cgi/l/email-protection
/cdn-cgi/l/email-protection
/cdn-cgi/l/email-protection

2019. You sign in to VM1 as a user named User 1 and perform the following actions:* Create files
on drive C.* Create files on drive 0.* Modify the screen saver timeout.* Change the desktop
background.You plan to redeploy VM1.Which changes will be lost after you redeploy VM1?A. the
new files on driveB. The new files on drive CC. the new desktop backgroundD. the modified
screen saver timeoutAnswer: B
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